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REFERENCE STANDARDS 
(OAKDALE 1603) 

 
 PART 1 GENERAL 
 
1.01 SECTION INCLUDES 
 

A. Quality Assurance. 
 

B. List of References. 
 
1.02 QUALITY ASSURANCE 
 

A. For products or workmanship specified by association, trade, or federal and state 
standards, comply with requirements of the standard, except when more rigid 
requirements are specified or are required by applicable codes. 

 
B. Conform to reference standard by date of issue current on date of Contract Documents. 

 
C. Obtain copies of standards when required by Contract Documents. 

 
D. Maintain copy at jobsite during submittals, planning, and progress of the specific work, 

until Substantial Completion. 
 

E. Should specified reference standards conflict with Contract Documents, request 
clarification from Engineer before proceeding. 

 
F. The contractual relationship of the parties to the Contract shall not be altered from the 

Contract Documents by mention or inference otherwise in any reference document. 
 
1.03 LIST OF NATIONAL REFERENCES 
 

ABBR. NAME/ADDRESS TELEPHONE WEB ADDRESS 
 
 
AA 

Aluminum Association 
1525 Wilson Boulevard, Ste. 600 
Arlington, VA 22209 

 
 
703-358-2960 

 
 
www.aluminum.org  

 
 
AABC 

Associated Air Balance Council 
1518 K Street NW 
Washington, DC 20005 

 
 
202-737-0202 

 
 
www.aabc.com  

 
 
 
AAMA 

American Architectural 
Manufacturer’s Association 
1827 Walden Office Square, Ste.550 
Schaumburg, IL 60173-4268 

 
 
 
847-303-5664 

 
 
 
www.aamanet.org  

 
 
 
 
AASHTO 

American Association of State Hwy & 
Transportation Officials 
444 North Capital Street NW, Ste. 
249 
Washington, DC 20001 

 
 
 
 
202-624-5800 

 
 
 
 
www.transportation.org  

http://www.aluminum.org/
http://www.aabc.com/
http://www.aamanet.org/
http://www.transportation.org/
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AATCC 

American Assoc. of Textile Chemists 
and Colorists 
1 Davis Drive, PO Box 12215 
Research Triangle Park, NC 27709-
2215 

 
 
 
 
919-549-8141 

 
 
 
 
www.aatcc.org  

 
 
 
ACAC 

American Council for Accredited 
Certification 
PO Box 1000 
Yarnell, AZ 85362 

 
 
 
888-808-8381 

 
 
 
www.acac.org  

 
 
ACC 

American Chemistry Council 
700 Second Street NE 
Washington, DC 20002 

 
 
202-249-7000 

 
 
www.plastics.americanchemistry.com  

 
 
 
ACEC 

American Council of Engineering 
Companies 
1015 15th Street, 8th Floor, NW 
Washington, DC 20005-2605 

 
 
 
202-347-7474 

 
 
 
www.acec.org  

 
 
 
ACIL 

American Council of Independent 
Laboratories 
1875 I Street, NW, Ste. 500 
Washington, DC 20006 

 
 
 
202-887-5872 

 
 
 
www.acil.org  

 
 
ACS 

American Ceramic Society 
600 N. Cleveland Avenue, Ste. 210 
Westerville, OH 43082 

 
 
866.721.3322 

 
 
www.acers.org  

 
 
 
 
 
ADA 

American with Disabilities Act 
US Department of Justice 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue NW 
Civil Rights Division/Disability Rights 
Section - NYA 
Washington, DC 20530 

 
 
 
 
 
800-514-0301 

 
 
 
 
 
www.ada.gov  

 
 
AGA 

American Gas Assoc. 
400 N. Capitol Street NW  
Washington, DC 20001 

 
 
202-824-7000 

 
 
www.aga.org  

 
 
 
AGC 

Associated General Contractors of 
America 
2300 Wilson Boulevard, Ste. 400 
Arlington, VA 22201 

 
 
 
703-548-3118 

 
 
 
www.agc.org  

 
 
AGMA 

American Gear Manufacturers Assoc. 
1001 N. Fairfax Street, Ste. 500 
Alexandria, VA 22314-1587 

 
 
703-684-0211 

 
 
www.agma.org  

 
 
AHMA 

American Hardware Manufacturers 
801 N. Plaza Drive 
Schaumburg, IL 60173-4977 

 
 
847-605-1025 

 
 
www.ahma.org  

 
 
 
AHRI 

Air-Conditioning, Heating, and 
Refrigeration Institute 
2111 Wilson Boulevard, Ste. 500 
Arlington, VA 22201 

 
 
 
703-524-8800 

 
 
 
www.ahrinet.org  

 
 
AI 

Asphalt Institute 
2696 Research Park Drive 
Lexington, KY 40511-8480 

 
 
859-288-4960 

 
 
www.asphaltinstitute.org  

 
 
AIA 

American Institute of Architects 
1735 New York Avenue NW 
Washington, DC 20006-5292 

 
 
800-242-3837 

 
 
www.aia.org  

 
 
 
AISI 

American Iron & Steel Institute 
1140 Connecticut Avenue NW, Ste. 
705 
Washington, DC 20036 

 
 
 
202-452-7100 

 
 
 
www.steel.org  

 
 
 
AITC 

American Institute of Timber 
Construction 
7012 S. Revere Parkway, Ste. 140 
Centennial, CO 80112 

 
 
 
303-792-9559 

 
 
 
www.aitc-glulam.org  

 

http://www.aatcc.org/
http://www.acac.org/
http://www.plastics.americanchemistry.com/
http://www.acec.org/
http://www.acil.org/
http://www.acers.org/
http://www.ada.gov/
http://www.aga.org/
http://www.agc.org/
http://www.agma.org/
http://www.ahma.org/
http://www.ahrinet.org/
http://www.asphaltinstitute.org/
http://www.aia.org/
http://www.steel.org/
http://www.aitc-glulam.org/


 
Revision Date: 05-27-21 
#1603 Reference Standards  PAGE 3 

 
 
 
ALSC 

American Lumber Standards 
Committee 
PO Box 210 
Germantown, MD 20875-0210 

 
 
 
301-972-1700 

 
 
 
www.alsc.org  

 
 
AMCA 

Air Movement & Control Assoc. 
30 W. University Drive 
Arlington Heights, IL 60004 

 
 
847-394-0150 

 
 
www.amca.org  

 
 
ANSI 

American National Standard Institute 
1819 L Street NW, 6th Floor 
Washington, DC 20036 

 
 
202-293-8020 

 
 
www.ansi.org  

 
 
APA 

APA – The Engineered Wood Assoc. 
7011 S. 19th Street 
Tacoma, WA 98466-5333 

 
 
253-565-6600 

 
 
www.apawood.org  

 
 
API 

American Petroleum Institute 
1220 L Street NW 
Washington, DC 20005-4070 

 
 
202-682-8000 

 
 
www.api.org  

 
 
 
 
 
ARMA 

Asphalt Roofing Manufacturers 
Assoc. 
Public Information Department 
750 National Press Building 
529 14th Street NW  
Washington, DC 20045 

 
 
 
 
 
202-207-0917 

 
 
 
 
 
www.asphaltroofing.org  

 
 
 
ARRA 

Asphalt Recycling & Reclaiming 
Association 
#3 Church Circle - PMB 250 
Annapolis, MD 21401 

 
 
 
410-267-0023 

 
 
 
www.arra.org  

 
 
ASA 

Acoustical Society of America 
Suite 1NO1 
2 Huntington Quadrangle 

 
 
516-576-2360 

 
 
www.acousticalsociety.org  

 
 
ASC 

Adhesive and Sealant Council 
7101 Wisconsin Avenue, Ste. 990 
Bethesda, MD 20814 

 
 
301-986-9700 

 
 
www.ascouncil.org  

 
 
ASCE 

American Society of Civil Engineers 
1801 Alexander Bell Drive 
Reston, VA 20191-4400 

 
 
800-548-2723 

 
 
www.asce.org  

 
 
 
 
ASHRAE 

American Society of Heating, 
Refrigerating & Air Conditioning 
Engineering 
1791 Tullie Circle NE 
Atlanta, GA 30329-2305 

 
 
 
 
800-527-4723 

 
 
 
 
www.ashrae.org  

 
 
ASI 

Australian Steel Institute  
Level 13, 99 Mount Street 
North Sidney NSW 2060 

  
 
www.steel.org.au  

 
 
 
ASID 

American Society of Interior 
Designers 
608 Massachusetts Avenue NE 
Washington, DC 20002-6006 

 
 
 
202-546-3480 

 
 
 
www.asid.org  

 
 
 
ASLA 

American Society of Landscape 
Architects 
636 Eye Street NW 
Washington, DC 20001-3736 

 
 
 
202-898-2444 

 
 
 
www.asla.org  

 
 
 
ASME 

American Society of Mechanical 
Engineers 
22 Law Drive, PO Box 2300 
Fairfield, NJ 07007-2300 

 
 
 
800-843-2763 

 
 
 
www.asme.org  

 
 
 
ASTM 

American Society for Testing & 
Materials 
100 Barr Harbor Drive 
West Conshohocken, PA 19428-2959 

 
 
 
610-832-9500 

 
 
 
www.astm.org  

 

http://www.alsc.org/
http://www.amca.org/
http://www.ansi.org/
http://www.apawood.org/
http://www.api.org/
http://www.asphaltroofing.org/
http://www.arra.org/
http://www.acousticalsociety.org/
http://www.ascouncil.org/
http://www.asce.org/
http://www.ashrae.org/
http://www.steel.org.au/
http://www.asid.org/
http://www.asla.org/
http://www.asme.org/
http://www.astm.org/
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ATHENA 

Athena Sustainable Materials Institute 
119 Ross Avenue, Ste. 100 
Ottawa, Ontario, Canada K1Y 0N6 

 
 
613-729-9996 

 
 
www.athenasmi.org  

 
 
AWI 

Architectural Woodwork Institute 
46179 Westlake Drive, Ste. 120 
Potomac Falls, VA 20165-5874 

 
 
571-323-3636 

 
 
www.awinet.org  

 
 
 
AWMA 

Air & Waste Management Assoc. 
One Gateway Center, 3rd Floor  
420 Fort Duquesne Blvd. 
Pittsburgh, PA 15222-1435 

 
 
 
412-232-3444 

 
 
 
www.awma.org  

 
 
 
AWPA 

American Wood Protection 
Association 
100 Chase Park South, Ste. 116 
Birmingham, AL 35244-1851 

 
 
 
205-733-4077 

 
 
 
www.awpa.com  

 
 
AWPC 

American Wind Power Center 
1701 Canyon Lake Drive  
Lubbock, TX 79403 

 
 
806-747-8734 

 
 
www.windmill.com  

 
 
AWS 

American Welding Society 
550 NW LeJeune Road 
Miami, FL 33126 

 
 
800-443-9353 

 
 
www.aws.org  

 
 
AWWA 

American Water Works Association 
6666 W. Quincy Avenue 
Denver, CO 80235 

 
 
800-926-7337 

 
 
www.awwa.org  

 
 
BFRL 

Building and Fire Research 
Laboratory 
(See NIST) 

  

 
 
BHMA 

Builders Hardware Mfr. Association 
355 Lexington Avenue, 15th Floor 
New York, NY 10017 

 
 
212-297-2122 

 
 
www.buildershardware.com  

 
 
BIA 

Brick Industry Assoc. 
1850 Centennial Park Drive, Ste. 301 
Reston, VA 20191 

 
 
703-620-0010 

 
 
www.gobrick.com  

 
 
 
BIFMA 

Business and Institutional Furniture 
Manufacturer’s Assoc. 
678 Front Avenue NW, Ste. 150 
Grand Rapids, MI 49504-5368 

 
 
 
616-285-3963 

 
 
 
www.bifma.com  

 
 
BMRA 

Building Material Reuse Association 
PO Box 47776 
Chicago, IL 60647 

 
 
773-340-2672 

 
 
www.bmra.org  

 
Building  
Green 

BuildingGreen, LLC 
122 Birge Street, Ste. 300 
Brattleboro, VT 05301 

 
 
802-257-7300 

 
 
www.buildinggreen.com  

 
 
CDA 

Copper Development Association 
260 Madison Avenue 
New York, NY 10016 

 
 
212-251-7200 

 
 
www.copper.org  

 
CPI 

Concrete Paver Institute, a division of 
NCMA (See ICPI) 

 
 

 
 

 
 
CFPA 

Chlorine Free Products Assoc. 
19 N. Main Street 
Algonquin, IL 60102 

 
 
847-658-6104 

 
 
www.chlorinefreeproducts.org  

 
 
CGA 

Canadian Gas Assoc. 
350 Sparks Street, Ste. 809 
Ottawa, Ontario K1R 7S8 

 
 
613-748-0057 

 
 
www.cga.ca  

 
 
CGA 

Compressed Gas Assoc. 
14501 George Carter Way, Ste. 103 
Chantilly, VA 20151 

 
 
703-788-2700 

 
 
www.cganet.com  

 
 
CI 

Chlorine Institute, Inc. 
1300 Wilson Boulevard, Ste. 525 
Arlington, VA 22209 

 
 
703-894-4140 

 
 
www.chlorineinstitute.org  

 

http://www.athenasmi.org/
http://www.awinet.org/
http://www.awma.org/
http://www.awpa.com/
http://www.windmill.com/
http://www.aws.org/
http://www.awwa.org/
http://www.buildershardware.com/
http://www.gobrick.com/
http://www.bifma.com/
http://www.bmra.org/
http://www.buildinggreen.com/
http://www.copper.org/
http://www.chlorinefreeproducts.org/
http://www.cga.ca/
http://www.cganet.com/
http://www.chlorineinstitute.org/
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CISCA 

Ceilings & Interiors Systems 
Construction Assoc. 
405 Illinois Avenue, 2B 
St Charles, IL 60174 

 
 
 
630-584-1919 

 
 
 
www.cisca.org  

 
 
 
CLFMI 

Chain Link Fence Mfr. Institute 
10015 Old Columbia Road, Ste. B-
215 
Columbia, MD 21046 

 
 
 
410-290-6267 

 
 
 
www.chainlinkinfo.org  

 
 
 
CMRA 

Construction Materials Recycling 
Assoc. 
1001-1st Street, PO Box 40125 
Sacramento, CA 95812-4025 

 
 
 
916-341-4027 

 
 
 
www.ciwmb.ca.gov/RCP  

 
 
 
CPSC 

Consumer Product Safety 
Commission 
4330 E-W Highway 
Bethesda, MD 20814-4408 

 
 
 
800-638-2772 

 
 
 
www.cpsc.gov  

 
 
CRA 

California Redwood Association 
818 Grayson Road, Ste. 201 
Pleasant Hill, CA 94523 

 
 
888-225-7339 

 
 
www.calredwood.org  

 
 
CRI 

Carpet and Rug Institute 
730 College Drive, PO Box 2048 
Dalton, GA 30722-2048 

 
 
706-278-3176 

 
 
www.carpet-rug.org  

 
 
CRRA 

Cool Roof Rating Council 
1610 Harrison Street 
Oakland, CA 94612 

 
 
866-465-2523 

 
 
www.coolroofs.org  

 
 
CRSI 

Concrete Reinforcing Steel Institute 
933 North Plum Grove Road 
Schaumburg, IL 60173-4758 

 
 
847-517-1200 

 
 
www.crsi.org  

 
 
CSBA 

California Straw Buildings Assoc. 
PO Box 1293 
Angels Camp, CA 95222 

 
 
209-785-7077 

 
 
www.strawbuilding.org  

 
 
CSI 

Construction Specifications Institute 
110 South Union Street, Ste. 100 
Alexandria, VA 22314 

 
 
800-689-2900 

 
 
www.csinet.org  

 
 
CSSB 

Cedar Shingle and Shake Bureau 
PO Box 1178 
Sumas, WA 98295-1178 

 
 
604-820-7700 

 
 
www.cedarbureau.org  

 
 
DHI 

Door and Hardware Institute 
14150 Newbrook Drive, Ste. 200 
Chantilly, VA 20151-2232 

 
 
703-222-2010 

 
 
www.dhi.org  

 
 
DOE 

U.S. Department of Energy 
1000 Independence Ave. SW 
Washington, DC 20585 

 
 
202-586-5000 

 
 
www.energy.gov  

 
 
DOT 

U.S. Department of Transportation 
1200 New Jersey Ave, SE 
Washington, DC 20590 

 
 
202-366-4000 

 
 
www.dot.gov  

 
 
 
EEOC 

Equal Employment Opportunity 
Commission 
131 M Street NE 
Washington, DC 20507 

 
 
 
800-669-4000 

 
 
 
www.eeoc.gov  

 
 
EIMA 

EIFS Industry Members Assoc. 
513 West Broad Street, Ste. 210 
Falls Church, VA 22046-3257 

 
 
800-294-3462 

 
 
www.eima.com  

 
 
EJCDC 

Engineer’s Joint Contract Documents 
Committee 
(See ACEC, AGC, ASCE, and NSPE) 

 
 
 

 
 
www.ejcdc.org  

 
 
 
EJMA 

Expansion Joint Manufacturers 
Assoc. 
25 N Broadway 
Tarrytown, NY 10591 

 
 
 
914-332-0040 

 
 
 
www.ejma.org  

http://www.cisca.org/
http://www.chainlinkinfo.org/
http://www.ciwmb.ca.gov/RCP
http://www.cpsc.gov/
http://www.calredwood.org/
http://www.carpet-rug.org/
http://www.coolroofs.org/
http://www.crsi.org/
http://www.strawbuilding.org/
http://www.csinet.org/
http://www.cedarbureau.org/
http://www.dhi.org/
http://www.energy.gov/
http://www.dot.gov/
http://www.eeoc.gov/
http://www.eima.com/
http://www.ejcdc.org/
http://www.ejma.org/
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EPA 

U.S. Environmental Protection 
Agency 
Ariel Rios Building 
1200 Pennsylvania Ave NW 
Washington, DC 20004 

 
 
 
 
202-272-0167 

 
 
 
 
www.epa.gov  

 
 
 
FEMA 

Federal Emergency Management 
Association 
500 C Street SW 
Washington, DC 20472 

 
 
 
800-621-3362 

 
 
 
www.fema.gov  

 
 
FMG 

FM Global (Factory Mutual System) 
270 Central Avenue, PO Box 7500 
Johnston, RI 02919 

 
 
401-275-3000 

 
 
www.fmglobal.com  

 
 
FSCUS 

Forest Stewardship Council-US 
212 Third Avenue North, Ste. 504 
Minneapolis, MN 55401 

 
 
612-353-4511 

 
 
www.fscus.org  

 
 
GA 

Gypsum Assoc. 
6525 Belcrest Road, Ste. 480 
Hyattsville, MD 20782 

 
 
301-277-8686 

 
 
www.gypsum.org  

 
 
GANA 

Glass Assoc. of North America 
800 SW Jackson Street, Ste. 1500 
Topeka, KS 66612-1200 

 
 
785-271-0208 

 
 
www.glasswebsite.com  

 
 
Green 
Seal 

Green Seal 
1001 Connecticut Avenue NW, Ste. 
827 
Washington, DC 20036-5525 

 
 
 
202-872-6400 

 
 
 
www.greenseal.org  

 
 
 
 
Green-e 

Green-e Program 
Center for Resource Solutions 
1012 Torney Avenue, Second Floor 
PO Box 29512 
San Francisco, CA 94129 

 
 
 
 
415-561-2100 

 
 
 
 
www.green-e.org  

 
Green 
Guard 

Greenguard Environment Institute 
2211 Newmarket Parkway, Ste. 110 
Marietta, GA 30067 

 
 
800-427-9681 

 
 
www.greenguard.org  

 
GRI 

Geosynthetic Research Institute 
(See GSI) 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
GSA 

U.S. GENERAL SERVICES ADMIN. 
1800 F Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20405 
Obtain documents from: 
Acquisition Streamlining and 
Standardization Information System 
(ASSIST) 
Department of Defense Single Stock 
Point 
(DODSSP) 
Document Automation and 
Production Service 
(DAPS) 
Building 4/D 
700 Robbins Avenue 
Philadelphia, PA 19111-5094 

 
 
202-501-0800 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
215-697-6396 

 
 
www.GSA.gov 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(Account registration required) 
http://assist.daps.dla.mil/online/start/  

 
 
GSI 

Geosynthetic Institute  
475 Kedron Avenue 
Folsom, PA 19033-1208 

 
 
610-522-8440 

 
 
www.geosynthetic-institute.org  

 
 
 
HHS 

Department of Health and Human 
Services 
200 Independence Ave. SW 
Washington, DC 20201 

 
 
 
877-696-6775 

 
 
 
www.hhs.gov  

 
 
HI 

Hydraulic Institute 
6 Campus Drive, First Floor North 
Parsippany, NJ 07054-4406 

 
 
973-267-9700 

 
 
www.pumps.org  

http://www.epa.gov/
http://www.fema.gov/
http://www.fmglobal.com/
http://www.fscus.org/
http://www.gypsum.org/
http://www.glasswebsite.com/
http://www.greenseal.org/
http://www.green-e.org/
http://www.greenguard.org/
http://www.gsa.gov/
http://assist.daps.dla.mil/online/start/
http://www.geosynthetic-institute.org/
http://www.hhs.gov/
http://www.pumps.org/
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HPVA 

Hardwood Plywood & Veneer Assoc. 
1825 Michael Faraday Drive 
Reston, Virginia 20190 

 
 
703-435-2900 

 
 
www.hpva.org  

 
 
 
HUD 

U.S. Dept. of Housing & Urban 
Development 
451 7th Street SW 
Washington, DC 20410 

 
 
 
202-708-1112 

 
 
 
www.hud.gov  

 
IBC 

International Building Code 
(See ICC) 

  

 
 
ICBO 

International Conference of Building 
Officials 
(See ICC) 

  

 
 
 
ICC 

International Code Council 
500 New Jersey Avenue NW, 6th 
Floor  
Washington, DC 20001 

 
 
 
888-422-7233 

 
 
 
www.iccsafe.org  

 
 
 
ICPI 

Interlocking Concrete Pavement 
Institute 
13921 Park Center Road, Ste. 270 
Herndon, VA 20171 

 
 
 
703-657-6900 

 
 
 
www.icpi.org  

 
 
 
IEEE 

Institute of Electrical & Electronics 
Engineers 
445 Hoes Lane 
Piscataway, NJ 08854-4141 

 
 
 
732-981-0060 

 
 
 
www.ieee.org  

 
 
IGCC 

Insulating Glass Certification Council 
PO Box 730 
Sackets Harbor, NY 13685 

 
 
315-646-2234 

 
 
www.igcc.org  

 
 
 
IGMA 

Insulating Glass Manufacturers 
Assoc. 
27 N. Wacker Drive, Ste. 365 
Chicago, IL 60606-2800 

 
 
 
613-233-1510 

 
 
 
www.igmaonline.org  

 
 
IMI 

International Masonry Institute 
42 East Street 
Annapolis, MD 21401 

 
 
410-280-1305 

 
 
www.imiweb.org  

 
 
IPBA 

International Pipe Bursting 
Association 
Division of NASSCO 

 
 
410-486-3500 

 
 
www.nassco.org/about_nassco/an_div_ipba.html  

 
 
 
KCMA 

   Kitchen Cabinet Manufacturers 
Assoc. 

   1899 Preston White Drive 
   Reston, VA 20191-5435 

 
 
 
703-264-1690 

 
 
 
www.kcma.org  

 
 
LEED 

Leadership in Energy and 
Environmental Design  
(See USGBC) 

 
 

 
 

 
 
MBMA 

Metal Building Manufacturers Assoc. 
1300 Summer Avenue 
Cleveland, OH 44115-2851 

 
 
216-241-7333 

 
 
www.mbma.com  

 
 
 
MFMA 

Maple Floor Manufacturers Assoc. 
Inc. 
111 Deer Lake Road, Ste. 100 
Deerfield, IL 60015 

 
 
 
888-480-9138 

 
 
 
www.maplefloor.org  

 
 
MHIA 

Material Handling Industry of America 
8720 Red Oak Blvd., Ste. 201 
Charlotte, NC 28217-3992 

 
 
704-676-1190 

 
 
www.mhia.org  

 
 
MIA 

Masonry Institute of America 
22815 Frampton Avenue 
Torrance, CA 90501-5034 

 
 
800-221-4000 

 
 
www.masonryinstitute.org  

 
 
 

http://www.hpva.org/
http://www.hud.gov/
http://www.iccsafe.org/
http://www.icpi.org/
http://www.ieee.org/
http://www.igcc.org/
http://www.igmaonline.org/
http://www.imiweb.org/
http://www.nassco.org/about_nassco/an_div_ipba.html
http://www.kcma.org/
http://www.mbma.com/
http://www.maplefloor.org/
http://www.mhia.org/
http://www.masonryinstitute.org/
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MIL 

Military Specifications 
DODSSP (Dept. of Defense) 
Bldg. 4, Section D 
700 Robbins Avenue 
Philadelphia, PA 19111-5098 

 
 
 
 
215-697-2179 

 
 
 
 
www.dsp.dia.mil  

 
 
MPI 

Master Painters Institute 
2800 Ingleton Avenue 
Burnaby, B.C. Canada V5C 6G7 

 
 
888-674-8937 

 
 
www.mpi.net www.paintinfo.com  

 
 
 
MSHA 

Mine Safety and Health 
Administration 
1100 Wilson Blvd., 21st Floor 
Arlington, VA 22209-3939 

 
 
 
202-693-9400 

 
 
 
www.msha.gov  

 
 
 
 
MSS 

Manufacturers Standardization 
Society of the Valve and Fitting 
Industry 
127 Park Street NE 
Vienna, VA 22180-4602 

 
 
 
 
703-281-6613 

 
 
 
 
www.mss-hq.com  

 
MUTCD 

Manual on Uniform Traffic Control 
Devices 

  
www.mutcd.fhwa.dot.gov  

 
 
 
NAAMM 

National Association of Architectural 
Metal Manufacturers 
800 Roosevelt Rd. Bldg. C, Ste.312 
Glen Ellyn, IL 60137 

 
 
 
630-942-6591 

 
 
 
www.naamm.org  

 
 
 
NACE 

National Association of Corrosion 
Engineers 
1440 South Creek Drive 
Houston, TX 77084-4906 

 
 
 
281-228-6200 

 
 
 
www.nace.org  

 
 
 
NCAA 

National Collegiate Athletic Assoc. 
700 W. Washington Street, PO Box 
6222 
Indianapolis, IN 46206-6222 

 
 
 
317-917-6222 

 
 
 
www.ncaa.org  

 
 
 
NCMA 

National Concrete Masonry 
Association 
13750 Sunrise Valley Drive 
Herndon, VA 20171-4662 

 
 
 
703-713-1900 

 
 
 
www.ncma.org  

 
 
 
NCRP 

National Council on Radiation 
Protection 
7910 Woodmont Avenue, Ste. 400 
Bethesda, MD 20814-3095 

 
 
 
301-657-2652 

 
 
 
www.ncrp.org  

 
 
 
NEBB 

National Environmental Balancing 
Bureau 
8575 Grovemont Circle 
Gaithersburg, MD 20877  

 
 
 
301-977-3698 

 
 
 
www.nebb.org  

 
NEC 

National Electric Code  
(See NFPA) 

  

 
 
NECA 

National Electrical Contractors Assoc. 
3 Bethesda Metro Center, Ste. 1100 
Bethesda, MD 20814 

 
 
301-657-3110 

 
 
www.necanet.org  

 
 
 
NEMA 

National Electrical Manufacturers 
Association 
1300 N.17th Street, Ste. 1752 
Rosslyn, VA 22209 

 
 
 
703-841-3200 

 
 
 
www.nema.org  

 
 
NFPA 

National Fire Protection Association 
1 Batterymarch Park 
Quincy, MA 02169-7471 

 
 
617-770-3000 

 
 
www.nfpa.org  

 
 
 
NFSHSA 

National Federation of State High 
School Assoc. 
PO Box 690 
Indianapolis, IN 46206 

 
 
 
317-972-6900 

 
 
 
www.nfhs.org  

 

http://www.dsp.dia.mil/
http://www.mpi.net/
http://www.paintinfo.com/
http://www.msha.gov/
http://www.mss-hq.com/
http://www.mutcd.fhwa.dot.gov/
http://www.naamm.org/
http://www.nace.org/
http://www.ncaa.org/
http://www.ncma.org/
http://www.ncrp.org/
http://www.nebb.org/
http://www.necanet.org/
http://www.nema.org/
http://www.nfpa.org/
http://www.nfhs.org/
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NHLA 

National Hardwood Lumber 
Association 
PO Box 34518 
Memphis, TN 38184-0518 

 
 
 
901-377-1818 

 
 
 
www.nhla.org  

 
 
NIBS 

National Institute of Building Sciences 
1090 Vermont Avenue NW, Ste. 700 
Washington, DC 20005-4905 

 
 
202-289-7800 

 
 
www.nibs.org  

 
 
NIJ 

National Institute of Justice  
810 Seventh Street NW 
Washington, DC 20531 

 
 
202-307-2942 

 
 
www.ojp.usdoj.gov  

 
 
 
NIST 

NIST – Building and Fire Research 
Laboratory 
100 Bureau Drive, Stop 1070 
Gaithersburg, MD 20899-1070 

 
 
 
301-975-6478 

 
 
 
www.fire.nist.gov  

 
 
 
 
 
NIOSH 

National Institute for Occupational 
Safety and Health 
Centers for Disease Control and 
Prevention 
1600 Clifton Road 
Atlanta, GA 30333 

 
 
 
 
 
800-232-4636 

 
 
 
 
 
www.cdc.gov/niosh  

 
 
 
NLC 

National League of Cities 
1301 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Ste. 
550 
Washington, DC 20004 

 
 
 
202-626-3100 

 
 
 
www.nlc.org  

 
 
NLGA 

National Lumber Grades Authority 
105 – 13401 108th Avenue 
Surrey, BC V3T 5T3 

 
 
604-584-2393 

 
 
www.nlga.org  

 
 
 
NPCA 

National Precast Concrete 
Association 
1320 City Center Drive, Ste. 200 
Carmel, IN 46032 

 
 
 
800-366-7731 

 
 
 
www.precast.org  

 
NPDES 

National Pollutant Discharge 
Elimination System 

  
www.epa.gov  

 
 
 
NPIC 

National Pesticide Information Center 
Oregon State University 
333 Weniger Hall 
Corvallis, OR 97331-6502 

 
 
 
800-858-7378 

 
 
 
www.npic.orst.edu  

 
 
NRCA 

National Roofing Contractors Assoc. 
10255 W. Higgins Road, Ste. 600 
Rosemont, IL 60018-5607 

 
 
847-299-9070 

 
 
www.nrca.net  

 
 
 
NSF 

NSF International 
789 North Dixboro Road, PO Box 
130140 
Ann Arbor, MI 48105-0140 

 
 
 
800-673-6275 

 
 
 
www.nsf.org  

 
 
 
NSPE 

National Society of Professional 
Engineers 
1420 King Street  
Alexandria, VA 22314-2794 

 
 
 
703-684-2800 

 
 
 
www.nspe.org  

 
 
 
NSWMA 

National Solid Wastes Management 
Association  
4301 Connecticut Ave NW, Suite 300 
Washington, DC 20008 

 
 
 
800-424-2869 

 
 
www.environmentalistseveryday.org/about-
nswma-solid-waste-management  

 
 
 
NSSGA 

National Stone, Sand & Gravel 
Assoc. 
1605 King Street 
Alexandria, VA 22314 

 
 
 
703-525-8788 

 
 
 
www.nssga.org  

 
 
 
NTMA 

National Terrazzo & Mosaic Assoc. 
138 West Lower Crabapple, PO Box 
2605 
Fredericksburg, TX 78624 

 
 
 
800-323-9736 

 
 
 
www.ntma.com  

 

http://www.nhla.org/
http://www.nibs.org/
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/
http://www.fire.nist.gov/
http://www.cdc.gov/niosh
http://www.nlc.org/
http://www.nlga.org/
http://www.precast.org/
http://www.epa.gov/
http://www.npic.orst.edu/
http://www.nrca.net/
http://www.nsf.org/
http://www.nspe.org/
http://www.environmentalistseveryday.org/about-nswma-solid-waste-management
http://www.environmentalistseveryday.org/about-nswma-solid-waste-management
http://www.nssga.org/
http://www.ntma.com/
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NVLAP 

National Voluntary Laboratory 
Accreditation Program 
100 Bureau Drive, Stop 1070 
Gaithersburg, MD 20899-1070 

 
 
 
301-975-6478 

 
 
 
www.nist.gov/nvlap  

 
 
NWFA 

National Wood Flooring Association  
111 Chesterfield Industrial Blvd. 
Chesterfield, MO 63005 

 
 
800-422-4556 

 
 
www.nwfa.org  

 
 
NWWDA 

National Wood Window and Door 
Assoc. 
(See WDMA) 

  

 
 
 
OSHA 

U.S. Occupational Safety and Health 
Administration 
200 Constitution Avenue NW 
Washington, DC 20210 

 
 
 
800-321-6742 

 
 
 
www.osha.gov  

 
 
PCA 

Portland Cement Association 
5420 Old Orchard Road 
Skokie, IL 60077 

 
 
847-966-6200 

 
 
www.cement.org  

 
 
 
 
PCI 

Precast/Prestressed Concrete 
Institute 
200 W. Adams Street, #2100 
Chicago, IL 60606 
PCI Midwest 

 
 
 
312-786-0300 
952-806-9997 

 
 
 
www.pci.org  
www.midwestprecast.com  

 
 
 
PDCA 

Painting and Decorating Contractors 
of America 
1801 Park 270 Drive, Ste. 220 
St. Louis, MO 62146 

 
 
 
800-332-7322 

 
 
 
www.pdca.org  

 
 
PEI 

Porcelain Enamel Institute, Inc. 
PO Box 920220 
Norcross, GA 30010 

 
 
770-676-9366 

 
 
www.porcelainenamel.com  

 
 
PPI 

Plastics Pipe Institute 
105 Decker Court, Ste. 825 
Irving TX, 75062 

 
 
469-499-1044 

 
 
www.plasticpipe.org  

 
 
RCI 

Roof Consultants Institute 
1500 Sunday Drive, Ste. 204 
Raleigh, NC 27607 

 
 
800-828-1902 

 
 
www.rci-online.org  

 
 
RFCI 

Resilient Floor Covering Institute 
115 Broad Street, Ste. 201 
La Grange, GA 30240 

 
 
706-882-3833 

 
 
www.rfci.com  

 
 
RMA 

Rubber Manufacturers Association 
1400 K Street NW, Ste. 900 
Washington, DC 20005 

 
 
202-682-4800 

 
 
www.rma.org  

 
 
RPA 

Radiant Professional Alliance 
18927 Hickory Creek Drive, Ste. 140 
Mokena, IL 60448 

 
 
708-995-3003 

 
 
www.radiantprofessionalsalliance.org  

 
 
 
SBIC 

Sustainable Buildings Industry 
Council 
1090 Vermont Avenue NW, Ste. 700 
Washington, DC 20005 

 
 
 
202-289-7800 

 
 
 
www.sbicouncil.org  

 
 
SDI 

Steel Deck Institute 
PO Box 25 
Fox River Grove, IL 60021 

 
 
847-458-4647 

 
 
www.sdi.org  

 
 
SDI 

Steel Door Institute 
30200 Detroit Road 
Cleveland, OH 44125-1967 

 
 
440-899-0010 

 
 
www.steeldoor.org  

 
 
SIA 

Security Industry Assoc. 
635 Slaters Lane, Ste. 110 
Alexandria, VA 22314 

 
 
703-683-2075 

 
 
www.siaonline.org  

 
 
SIGMA 

Sealed Insulating Glass 
Manufacturers Assoc. 
(See IGMA) 

  

http://www.nist.gov/nvlap
http://www.nwfa.org/
http://www.osha.gov/
http://www.cement.org/
http://www.pci.org/
http://www.midwestprecast.com/
http://www.pdca.org/
http://www.porcelainenamel.com/
http://www.plasticpipe.org/
http://www.rci-online.org/
http://www.rfci.com/
http://www.rma.org/
http://www.radiantprofessionalsalliance.org/
http://www.sbicouncil.org/
http://www.sdi.org/
http://www.steeldoor.org/
http://www.siaonline.org/
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SJI 

Steel Joist Institute 
234 W. Cheves Street 
Florence, SC 29501 

 
 
843-407-4091 

 
 
www.steeljoist.org  

 
 
 
SMACNA 

Sheet Metal & Air Conditioning 
Contractors’ National Assoc. 
4201 Lafayette Center Drive 
Chantilly, VA 20150-1209 

 
 
 
703-803-2980 

 
 
 
www.smacna.org  

 
 
SPRI 

Single Ply Roofing Industry 
411 Waverly Oaks Road, Ste. 331B 
Waltham, MA 02453 

 
 
781-647-7026 

 
 
www.spri.org  

 
 
SSMA 

Steel Stud Manufacturer’s Assoc. 
35 East Wacker Drive, Ste. 850 
Chicago, IL 60601-2106 

 
 
312-224-2570 

 
 
www.ssma.com  

 
 
SSPC 

Steel Structures Painting Council 
40 24th Street, 6th Floor 
Pittsburg, PA 15222-4656 

 
 
877-281-7772 

 
 
www.sspc.org  

 
 
SSPC 

Society for Protective Coatings 
40 24th Street, 6th Floor 
Pittsburgh, PA 15222-4656 

 
 
877-281-7772 

 
 
www.sspc.org  

 
 
TCNA 

Tile Council of North America, Inc.  
100 Clemson Research Boulevard 
Anderson, SC 29625 

 
 
864-646-8453 

 
 
www.tileusa.com  

 
 
 
TIA/EIA 

Telecommunications Industry Assoc. 
/ Electronic Industries Alliance 
2500 Wilson Boulevard, Ste. 300 
Arlington, VA 22201 

 
 
703-907-7700 
703-907-7500 

 
 
www.tiaonline.org  
www.eia.org  

 
 
TMS 

The Masonry Society 
105 South Sunset Street, Ste. Q 
Longmont, Colorado 80501-6172 

 
 
303-939-9700 

 
 
www.masonrysociety.org  

 
 
TPI 

Turfgrass Producers International 
2 East Main Street 
East Dundee, IL 60118 

 
 
800-405-8873 

 
 
www.turfgrasssod.org  

 
UMBA 

Used Building Materials Assoc. 
(See BMRA) 

 
 

 

 
 
UL 

Underwriters’ Laboratories, Inc. 
2600 N.W. Lake Rd. 
Camas, WA 98607-8542 

 
 
877-854-3577 

 
 
www.ul.com  

 
 
 
USACE 

US Army Corps of Engineers 
Publication Department 
2803 52nd Avenue 
Hyattesville, MD 20781-1102 

 
 
 
301-394-0081 

 
 
 
www.usace.army.mil  

 
 
USGBC 

U.S. Green Building Council 
2101 L Street, Ste. 500 
Washington, DC 20037 

 
 
800-795-1747 

 
 
www.usgbc.org  

 
 
 
VSI 

Vinyl Siding Institute, Inc. 
National Housing Center 
1201 15th Street NW, Ste. 220 
Washington, DC 2005 

 
 
 
202-587-5100 

 
 
 
www.vinylsiding.org  

 
 
 
WCLIB 

West Coast Lumber Inspection 
Bureau 
PO Box 23145 
Portland, OR 97281 

 
 
 
503-639-0651 

 
 
 
www.wclib.org  

 
 
WCSC 

Window Covering Safety Council 
355 Lexington Avenue, Ste. 1500 
New York, NY 10017 

 
 
212-297-2100 

 
 
www.windowcoverings.org  

 
 
 
WDMA 

Window & Door Manufacturer’s 
Assoc. 
401 N. Michigan Avenue, Ste. 2200 
Chicago, IL 60611 

 
 
 
312-321-6802 

 
 
 
www.wdma.org  

 

http://www.steeljoist.org/
http://www.smacna.org/
http://www.spri.org/
http://www.ssma.com/
http://www.sspc.org/
http://www.sspc.org/
http://www.tileusa.com/
http://www.tiaonline.org/
http://www.eia.org/
http://www.masonrysociety.org/
http://www.turfgrasssod.org/
http://www.ul.com/
http://www.usace.army.mil/
http://www.usgbc.org/
http://www.vinylsiding.org/
http://www.wclib.org/
http://www.windowcoverings.org/
http://www.wdma.org/
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WHI 

Warnock Hersey Institute 
(Several locations – now Intertek 
Testing Service) 
7250 Hudson Boulevard, Ste. 100 
St. Paul, MN 55128 

 
 
 
 
651-730-1188 

 
 
 
 
www.intertek.com  

 
 
WQA 

Water Quality Association 
4151 Naperville Road 
Lisle, IL 60532-3696 

 
 
630-505-0160 

 
 
www.wqa.org  

 
 
WWPA 

Western Wood Products Association 
522 SW 5th Avenue, Ste. 500 
Portland, OR 97204-2122 

 
 
503-224-3930 

 
 
www.wwpa.org  

 
 
1.04 LIST OF STATE OF MINNESOTA REFERENCES 
 

ABBR. NAME/ADDRESS TELEPHONE WEB ADDRESS 
 
 
 
B3 

Minnesota Sustainable Design Guide Center 
for Sustainable Building Research (CSBR) 
1425 University Avenue SE, Ste. 225 
Minneapolis, MN 55455 

 
 
 
 

 
 
www.msbg.umn.edu  
csbr@tc.umn.edu  

 
 
MDH 

Minnesota Department of Health 
PO Box 64975 
St. Paul, MN 55164-0975 

 
 
651-215-5800 

 
 
www.health.state.mn.us/  

 
MMUTCD 

Minnesota Manual on Uniform Traffic 
Control Devices 

  
www.mnltap.umn.edu/  

 
 
 
MnDOT 

Minnesota Department of Transportation 
Transportation Building 
395 Jon Ireland Boulevard 
St. Paul, MN 55155 

 
 
 
800-657-3774 

 
 
 
www.dot.state.mn.us  

 
 
MPCA 

Minnesota Pollution Control Agency 
520 Lafayette Road 
St. Paul, MN 55155-4194 

 
 
651-296-6300 

 
 
www.pca.state.mn.us  

NPDES Minnesota Permit:  www.pea.state.mn.us/programs/inpdes   
 
 
PART 2 PRODUCTS 
 
 Not Used 
 
 
PART 3 EXECUTION 
 
 Not Used 
 

END OF SECTION 

http://www.intertek.com/
http://www.wqa.org/
http://www.wwpa.org/
http://www.msbg.umn.edu/
mailto:csbr@tc.umn.edu
http://www.health.state.mn.us/
http://www.mnltap.umn.edu/
http://www.dot.state.mn.us/
http://www.pca.state.mn.us/
http://www.pea.state.mn.us/programs/inpdes

